
 
Purchasing Division 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  May 23, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Bidders 
RE: Utility Bucket Truck w Aerial Device IFB-4645-19-SH 
 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter 
described. 
 
Please make note of the following: 
 
1. Question: #5 – Please clarify definition of Hybrid. Altec J.E.M.S. or something from the Chassis 

OEM?  Is this meant to power the vehicle entirely or just while working? 
Answer: The hybrid option is intended only for the operation of the hydraulic pump. 

 
2. Question: #55 – Please clarify definition of Power Point  

Answer: The power point is under the Truck Chassis section and refers to a 12 Volt cigar plug 
that can be used for charging cell phones.  
 

3. Question: #99 – Tie-Down Kit: What type of tie down? How much area to be covered? How 
many anchor points? 

 Answer: Stake pockets on 2’ centers is adequate. The quantity is dependent on the size of the 
bed you are bidding. 

 
4. Question:  #101 – 48” Flatbed. Altec standard for this type of build is 140”, did you intend 

148”? 
 Answer: This item is asking for a 48” tread plate. The tread plate will be attached around the 

perimeter of the bed, mounted flush to the outside edges. If you offer a 140” bed, the total 
width of 11.6666 feet will be covered with 8 feet of tread plate, leaving a strip down the center 
of the bed not covered by tread plate. If you offer a 148” bed, the center section uncovered by 
tread plate will be 4 and 1/3 feet wide.  

 
5. Question: Any way to extend the bid? 
 Answer: An extension will not be granted. Cutoff date for questions is Wednesday at noon, 

May 22; with the Addendum to be posted no later than Thursday, May 23. This allows two full 
weeks after the Addendum before responses are due on June 6 prior to 3:00 P.M. The City 
feels there is ample time between the questions and the due date to gather information and 
submit a bid. 

 



   

6. Question:  Over center (HRX style) or end mounted single man bucket non-over/center 
(TCX)? What’s being specified in bid is unclear. 

 Answer: Item # 73 indicates an Over Center Aerial Device – 60’-70’ working height. Over 
center is preferred, however if this is not an available option please mark the bid sheet as 
DOES NOT MEET, and explain the exception.  Bidders will not be automatically disqualified for 
not meeting this requirement.  

 
 
The original solicitation for the project referenced above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Susan Hyatt, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


